
 
 
City of Lone Tree Planning Commission Agenda 
Tuesday, September 22, 2015 

 
Meeting Location:  City Council Meeting Room, Lone Tree Civic Center, 8527 Lone Tree Parkway 
Meeting Procedure: The Lone Tree Planning Commission and staff will meet in a public Study Session at 6:00 p.m. in 

the lower level of the Civic Center.  The Regular Meeting will be convened at 6:30 p.m. in the City 
Council meeting room. Contact Jennifer Drybread, jennifer.drybread@cityoflonetree.com if special 
arrangements are needed to attend (at least 24 hours in advance). Comments from the public are 
welcome during the Public Comment portion of the meeting (brief comments on items not 
appearing on the regular meeting agenda). Those persons requesting to comment on an agenda item 
will be called upon by the Chair. If you have any questions please contact Jennifer Drybread, 
Senior Planner, at jennifer.drybread@cityoflonetree.com, or 303-708-1818. 

 
 

 
6:00 p.m. Study Session Agenda 

 
1. Administrative Matters 

 
6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting Agenda 

 
1. Opening of Meeting / Roll Call 

 
2. Conflict of Interest Inquiry 

 
3. Public Comment  

 
4. Minutes of the August 11, 2015 Planning Commission meeting 

 
5. Parkway, Filing 3, 1st Amendment, Block 2, Most of Lot 4, Project SP15-59, located in 

the Meadows Marketplace shopping center (on the Home Depot lot), at the southwest 
corner of Yosemite St. and Parkland Road. Application proposes an SIP for a 3,966-
square foot retail/restaurant building.  
 

6. Adjournment 
 

 
 

mailto:jennifer.drybread@cityoflonetree.com
mailto:jennifer.drybread@cityoflonetree.com


1 
 

MINUTES OF THE 
Lone Tree Planning Commission Meeting 

August 11, 2015 
  

Lone Tree Civic Center 
 
 
 

1. Attendance 
 

In attendance were: 
 
Martha Sippel, Chair 
Dave Kirchner, Vice-Chair 
Rhonda Carlson, Planning Commissioner 
Andrew Dodgen, Planning Commissioner 
Herb Steele, Planning Commissioner 
Stephen Mikolajczak, Planning Commissioner 
 
In attendance from the Board of Adjustment and Appeals were: 

 
 Gary Godden 
 Bill Robertson 
 Jason Margraf 
 
 In attendance from city staff were: 
 

Kelly First, Community Development Director 
John Cotten, Public Works Director 
Torie Brazitis, Assistant to the City Manager 
Jennifer Drybread, Senior Planner 
Hans Friedel, Planner II 

 
2. Regular Meeting Call to Order 

 
The meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m. with a quorum. 

 
3. Conflict of Interest 

 
There were no stated conflicts of interest. 
 

4. Public Comment 
 

None. 
 

5. Minutes of the July 28, 2015 Planning Commission meeting 
 
Commissioner Carlson moved to approve the minutes of the July 28, 2015 meeting. 
Commissioner Steele seconded, and the motion passed unanimously with Chair Sippel 
and Commissioner Mikolajczak abstaining due to their absence at the meeting. 

 



2 
 

6. Yosemite Library Building Re-use (Discussion Item) 
 
Ms. Brazitis provided an overview of the upcoming space and adaptive reuse planning 
process for the Yosemite Street library building. She explained that the City will 
purchase the building from Douglas County Libraries when they move to their new 
location next year. The City had already received a variety of feedback regarding 
repurposing the building to include civic uses, classes, etc. She handed out an 
informational sheet with building statistics – parking numbers, building dimensions, gross 
floor area, etc. She stated that it is a one-level, 9,740 square-foot space building. 
Though a second story could be added, this would be expensive, so an assumption was 
that it would remain a one-story building. The large interior open space is approximately 
5,000 square-feet backed by reading rooms, a meeting room, and offices. 
 
Commissioner Steele expressed concern that the main meeting room could only house 
about 15-20 people comfortably. 
 
Mr. Robertson read a prepared statement in the form of a poem suggesting that it be 
used as a youth or senior center. 
 
Commissioner Steele also expressed concern regarding the traffic circulation at the site. 
He inquired if reconfiguration of the lot were possible. 
 
Mr. Robertson stated that there was very limited parking when the pool was open. 
 
Mr. Godden explained that parking, as a constraint, would drive the possible alternatives 
that should be considered. 
 
Commissioner Steele inquired of Mr. Cotten, Public Works Director, if the parking could 
be expanded – and Mr. Cotten responded that there really was not room to enlarge the 
parking. 

 
Vice Chair Kirchner stated that the seasonal demands of the pool parking on any 
potential programming for the old library building must be considered. Ms. First stated 
that the library district currently has a shared parking agreement with South Suburban 
Parks and Recreation. 
 
Ms. Brazitis stated that there were two categories of classes that filled up quickly at the 
recreation center, fitness and wellness, and arts and enrichment classes. This could 
have impacts on the type of flooring and interior finish that was selected. 
 
Vice Chair Kirchner stated that the interior should be flexible space with accordion walls, 
break-aways, room dividers, etc., and that this could be reconfigured for different uses 
and programs. He also heard a suggestion for a community daycare center. 
 
Discussion on food preparation transpired. Ms. Brazitis stated that this would mean 
considerable capital investment due to heating, ventilation, air conditioning systems, 
venting, etc., that would be required for a kitchen. 
 
Chair Sippel brought up using the space for travel presentations and guest speakers on 
topics different than what the Lone Tree Art Center usually hosted. She suggested that 



3 
 

staff look at the Denver Parks and Recreation rental facilities such as the Central Park 
Pavilion near Stapleton. 
 
Commissioner Steele inquired as to the annual operating expenses of the building, and 
Ms. Brazitis responded that after library expenses were subtracted, it cost about $60,000 
a year to operate. She added that the City was paying approximately $800,000 for the 
building. The building contained a men’s and women’s bathroom, each with one sink that 
meets Americans with Disabilities Act standards. 
 
Ms. Brazitis reiterated Mr. Godden’s concerns that parking and restroom capacity would 
be primary constraints on potential uses and programs. The current restrooms could 
accommodate the needs of up to 400 people; however, this was untenable due there 
only being 40 off-street parking spaces. 
 
Vice Chair Kirchner inquired if there were any plans to continue limited library services 
for two years such as book drop-off, etc. There are a lot of residents north of Lincoln 
Avenue that order books online, need to return books, etc. Chair Sippel expressed 
concern that a drop-off can be a bottle-neck for people returning books. A drop-off bin 
would be better since you can put more books in than one at a time. 
 
Commissioner Steele asked how we would rate the building on a 1-10 scale in terms of 
potential use intensity, with 1 being low-intensity and 10 being high-intensity uses. Mr. 
Cotten responded that it was probably a 6 in terms of intensity. It did not have the 
capacity for balls, nightclubs, etc. 
 
Commissioner Dodgen asked how many total parking spaces are there including the 
pool – it is about 145. Nine months of the year, you have roughly 145 spaces; however, 
in the summer you might only have 30. Maybe in February you could have a 7 intensity, 
and in the summer something less. There are time of day variables in addition to 
seasonal demand variables. 
 
Mr. Cotten stated that the Council views the library building as community space; 
however, this did not preclude other uses. 
 
Vice Chair Kirchner stated that the highest and best use due to the constraints would be 
multiprogramming. Perhaps intergenerational uses could be considered such as seniors 
teaching youth. He also stated that programming could include intergenerational 
activities such as oral histories with veterans. 
 
Ms. Brazitis stated that the intended process was to identify two or three emergent 
themes from the feedback received during the public engagement phase, and then 
prepare capital and operating expense estimates for the reuse alternatives for Council 
consideration. 

 
Vice Chair Kirchner asked how tall the ceiling was in the book depository room, and Ms. 
Brazitis responded that it was approximately 15’ feet-tall. Vice Chair Kirchner reiterated 
that this space had audio-visual potential and could be used for a media room or even a 
planetarium. 
 
Commissioner Steele stated that the different programming and use options would not 
be mutually exclusive – that it could be best used as a multiuse building. He stated that it 



4 
 

could serve as a senior center several days a week and something else other days. He 
expressed interest in continuing education as the main focus, as opposed to a senior 
center, which has a different connotation. 
 
Commissioner Dodgen talked about virtual degree programs – perhaps picking up some 
of the uses that occurred at the former Wildlife Experience. It could cater to uses smaller 
than would be appropriate for the Lone Tree Arts Center. Commissioner Carlson stated 
that it could be used as an extra venue/civic center for programming. 
 
Commissioner Steele expressed concern about potential traffic impacts on neighboring 
residences. He also added that the City would have to take over snow removal of the 
parking lot. 
 
It was discussed that ingress-egress would be a further constraint on capacity due to fire 
code. It was believed that the building could safely hold more people than could be 
parked. Commissioner Carlson suggested shuttle services with Lone Tree Link might be 
considered. 
 
Vice Chair Kirchner stated that they should determine early on in the process what 
capacity was – as this would constrain uses. 
 
The building has extensive fenestration on the northern side, including a fireplace, and 
some outdoor space. Mr. Cotten added that a constraint on child care space would be 
the limited available outdoor areas for kids to play. Commissioner Carlson stated that 
daycare would also require significant alternations to the lavatories. Mr. Cotten 
suggested a drop-in daycare for short periods of time for parents to shop and do other 
activities. 
 
Commissioner Steele stated that critical point would be carefully considering who the 
City outsourced programming to. The City should look to those offering similar programs 
and perhaps use this as an annex. 

 
Chair Sippel inquired as to what other ideas there were floating around. Ms. Brazitis 
stated that there were strong continuing education themes and community gathering 
space themes. 
 
Commissioner Carlson suggested it be considered as an event space for catered 
weddings, functions, etc., and that perhaps part of the space be converted into a 
catering space; but not necessarily a commercial kitchen. Chair Sippel inquired if alcohol 
could be served at events as a pavilion. 
 
Discussion occurred on it being a more amateur art, photography, and crafts exhibits 
space. Commissioner Steele stated that storage would become a factor for activities 
such as these – especially if they were reoccurring events. 
 
Ms. Brazitis concluded that the members present should gather feedback from 
constituents and the community. Post-it notes were passed out where those present 
could write feedback and use ideas. She stated that architects from Anderson Hallas 
Architects, PC, would accompany feedback sessions in the future. 

 
7. Adjournment 



5 
 

 
There being no further business, Vice Chair Kirchner moved to adjourn, and 
Commissioner Steele seconded, and the meeting was adjourned at 7:40 p.m. 
 
These minutes have been reviewed and confirmed by  
 

 
_________________________  (name), on __________________(date) 

 



STAFF REPORT

TO: City of Lone Tree Planning Commission

FROM: Kelly First, Community Development Director
Jennifer Drybread, Senior Planner

DATE: September 16, 2015

FOR: September 22, 2015 Planning Commission Meeting

SUBJECT: Parkway Filing 3, 1st Amdt., Block 2, Most of Lot 4
Site Improvement Plan, Project File SP15-59

Owner: Representative:
CBRE MAH Arch. Group
8390 Crescent Parkway, #300 1385 S. CO Blvd, Penthouse
Greenwood Village, CO 80111 Denver, CO 80222

Planning Commission Meeting Date: September 22, 2015
City Council Meeting Date:  October 20, 2015
______________________________________________________________________

A. REQUEST:

Approval of a Site Improvement Plan (SIP) for a 3,966 square foot
retail/restaurant building on 0.89 acres of the existing 20.95 Meadows 
Marketplace site. 

B. LOCATION:

The property is located in the Meadows Marketplace shopping center (on
the Home Depot lot), at the southwest corner of Yosemite St. and 
Parkland Road. The adjacent land uses are as follows:

East:  Retail (Verizon)
West: Parking lot and Mixed retail
North: Mixed retail 
South: Big box retail (Home Depot)



Meadows Marketplace
Site Improvement Plan
Project File #SP15-59

2

C. SITE CHARACTERISTICS:

The property is generally level, and is currently paved and used for
parking. There is perimeter landscaping on the north, south, and east side
of this site.

D. SERVICE PROVIDERS:  

Water: Southgate Water District
Sanitation: Southgate Sanitation District
Police: Lone Tree Police
Fire: South Metro Fire Rescue Authority

E. BACKGROUND:

This site is part of a retail center approved by Douglas County in 1996. 
That plan depicted this area as parking. Subsequently the entrance to this 
center off Yosemite Street was reconstructed to provide better access in 
and out of the center. The access reconfiguration modified the site layout 
somewhat, but retained the use of this area for parking. While the subject 
site is some distance away from Home Depot and other retail, it is used 
infrequently for parking, even during peak spring and summer time 
shopping periods.

F. DESCRIPTION:

Zoning. The property is zoned C-2 (Commercial 2), and the proposed 
use is permitted by zoning. 

Access.  There is sufficient access to this property. The site is proposed 
to be accessed via an east-west access drive that runs through the center. 
City planning and engineering staff worked with the applicant to address 
traffic flow and pedestrian safety, as customers to this retail building may 
park south of the access drive, and will need to cross this relatively busy 
entrance. In response the applicant proposes pavement striping and stop 
signs along this east-west access drive, as shown on Sheet 3 of the SIP.

Sidewalk access is proposed to be added on the north side of the building 
connecting to the patio from Yosemite Street.

Parking. The proposed parking complies with the parking standards as 
required by the City’s Zoning Code. A detailed shared parking analysis 
(Sheet 2) was undertaken to determine parking demand, based on the 



Meadows Marketplace
Site Improvement Plan
Project File #SP15-59

3

uses at the center. This analysis showed that the amount of parking (850
spaces) in the center, exceeded the 836 parking spaces required by the 
code based on the City’s shared parking formula.

Staff also conducted four site visits to this area on April 10th and 11th and 
again on April 17th and 18th (Fridays and Saturdays) of this year. Spring 
is a busy time for the Home Depot retailer, particularly when customers 
begin landscaping improvements, and 50 parking spaces at the lot are 
replaced with an outdoor plant sale display area. Staff’s survey showed:

At 3pm on Friday, April 17th:

Bed Bath & Beyond survey area – 148 vacant parking spaces
Home Depot Survey survey area – 200 vacant parking spaces

At 12 noon on Saturday, April 18th:

Bed Bath & Beyond survey area - 126 vacant parking spaces
Home Depot survey area – 141 vacant parking spaces

At 4pm on Friday, April 10th:

Bed Bath & Beyond survey area – 137 vacant parking spaces
Home Depot survey area – 214 vacant parking spaces

At 11:30 on Saturday, April 11th:

Bed Bath & Beyond survey area – 133 vacant parking spaces
Home Depot survey area – 119 vacant parking spaces

With this analysis, staff concludes that parking will be sufficient in the 
center to accommodate the addition of this retail building.

Building Design. The proposed building design is consistent with the 
City’s Design Guidelines. With its stacked stone base, stucco exterior, 
earthtone colors, and rooftop banding, it is complementary in design with 
other buildings in the center. The building has 4-sided architecture, 
important here as all sides of the building can be seen (the utility meters 
and switch gear on the south side of the building will be painted to match 
the building). Wall expanse is broken up by large windows, stacked stone, 
red banding and accent EIFS. Building entries on the west side of the 
building are prominent. All rooftop mechanical units will be screened by 
the parapet. All tables, chairs, umbrellas, trash receptacles, benches and 
other amenities will be reviewed by the City, as part of an Administrative 
Amendment to the SIP.



Meadows Marketplace
Site Improvement Plan
Project File #SP15-59

4

Landscaping.  The proposed landscape and irrigation plans are 
compliant with the City’s requirements. Landscaping proposed is adapted 
to this climate, and is generally low-water intensive.  Evergreen shrubs 
and ornamental grasses are provided for year-round interest.

Lighting. Parking lot lighting is fully cut-off to minimize light pollution.  
The only exterior lighting are recessed canister light fixtures located within 
the signage and building overhang; there are no building mounted fixtures.

Snow Storage. Snow storage will be accommodated as needed in the 
larger center (all of the property in the center is under one ownership).
There are 14 more parking spaces than required by the City, providing 
space for snow storage. 

G. REFERRALS: Homeowner Associations in the City were sent a referral 
and staff received one response from the RidgeGate West Village HOA 
that they had no comment. There were no major concerns expressed by 
referral agencies. Public Works Department concerns will be addressed 
as a condition of approval as is standard practice.

H. STAFF FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATION:

Staff finds that the application is in conformance with the SIP requirements 
of the Lone Tree Zoning Code, the Subdivision Code, the Comprehensive 
Plan, and the City’s Design Guidelines.

Staff recommends the Planning Commission recommend approval of the 
SIP to City Council, subject to final approval by the Public Works 
Department.

I. ATTACHMENTS

- Application, project narrative, referral responses
- Renderings
- SIP

END



























































10 Sea Foam SageArtemesia versicolor 'Sea Foam'SF
Moonshine YarrowAchillea 'Moonshine'28MY

EVERGREEN SHRUBS

Container

SIZE NOTES/REMARKS

Container

COMMON NAME

Gro-Low Fragrant Sumac

BOTANICAL NAMESYM QTY.

PLANT LIST

DECIDUOUS SHRUBS

Rhus aromatica 'Gro-LowGL

5 gal.

6 gal.

EVERGREEN TREES

ORNAMENTAL TREES

3

ORNAMENTAL GRASSES / PERENNIALS

ContainerMorning Light Maiden GrassML

12

Miscanthus sinensis 'Morning Light' 5 gal.

Pinus mugo 'Mops' Mops Mugo Pine14MP

Container

Container5 gal.

TB Rhamnus frangula 'Columnaris' Tallhedge Buckthorn

Container

5 gal.

Container
Goldflame SpireaSpiraea japonica 'Goldflame'GF

5 gal.

Imperial Honeylocust

DECIDUOUS TREES

G. triacanthos inermis 'Imperial'

3

2.5" cal.HL
English OakQuercus robur

4
2.5" cal.EO

B&B; Full & bushyAustrian Pine10 6' Ht.AP Pinus nigra

43
10

ContainerCabaret Maiden GrassCM

112

Miscanthus sinensis 'Cabaret' 5 gal.

Snowbelle MockorangePhiladelphus X 'Snowbelle'SM 14

Chanticleer PearPyrus calleryana 'Chaticleer' 2.5" cal.CP

60

B&B; Straight trunk2.5" cal.Glenleven LindenTilia cordata 'Glenleven'

6

KC

B&B; Straight trunk
B&B; Straight trunk

B&B; Straight trunk

DG Dwarf Fountain Grass

Container
Miss Kim Dwarf LilacSyringa patula 'Miss Kim'DL

5 gal.

42

ContainerBF Gaillardia 'Goblin' 1 gal.Blanketflower96

Container5 gal.Blue Mist SpireaBM 14 Caryopteris x clandonensis 'Blue Mist'

6 gal.Pinus mugo 'White Bud' White Bud Mugo Pine6WP

Container1 gal.
Container1 gal.

ContainerLittle Trudy CatmintLT Nepeta x Little Trudy30 1 gal.

Mojave SageSalvia pachyphylla4MS Container1 gal.

Birch Double CranesbillGeranium himalayense 'Plenum'19DC Container1 gal.

4 Crimson Sentry MapleAcer platanoides 'Crimson Sentry' 2.5" cal.CS B&B; Straight trunk

5 Japanese Tree LilacSyringa reticulata 2.5" cal.TL B&B;Clump, 3 stems

Container6 gal.Juniperus chinensis 'Spartan' Spartan Juniper6SJ

Container5 gal.43LN Little Nicky Zebra Grass

4 B&B; Straight trunk2.5" cal.Seedless Kentucky CoffeetreeGymnocladus dioicus 'Espresso'GN

Miscanthus sinensis 'Little Nicky'

Pennisetum alopecuroides 'Hameln'

ContainerAnthony Waterer SpireaSpiraea japonica 'Anthony Waterer'AW 5 gal.

2 Red Barron CrabappleMalus 'Red Barron' 2.5" cal.CS B&B; Straight trunk

5 gal. ContainerSummer Wine NinebarkPhysocarpus opulifolius 'Summer Wine'SW

Container5 gal.4EI Engelman IvyParthenocissus quinquefolia 'Engelmanii'

5 gal. Container
5 gal. ContainerYG Yellow Gem PotentillaPotentilla fruticosa 'Yellow Gem'

26
14
24

5 gal. ContainerPS Prairie Snow PotentillaPotentilla fruticosa davurica 'Prairie Snow'36

Container5 gal.10VM Variegated Maiden GrassMiscanthus sinensis 'Variegatus'
Snow Hill SageSalvia nemorosa "Snow Hill'50SH Container1 gal.

47 Switch GrassPanicum virgatumSG Container1 gal.

ContainerMMaiden GrassMG Miscanthus sinensis 'Gracillimus' 5 gal.12

26



3-4 X Root Ball Diameter

2X Root Ball Diameter

1
2 X X 1

2 X

Do not cut single leader.  Prune only damaged, dead
wood, or co-dominant leaders at City Forester's
direction.

If needed, 6' steel T-post or wood stake (4' exposed, 2' in
undisturbed subgrade) with safety caps, set to windward side
and other opposite; or other pre-approved staking method.

12" nylon tree strap with grommets on guy wire.  Do not twists straps
to tighten around trunk.

1/2" diameter white PVC pipe section on entire length of each wire.

14-gauge galvanized wire, double strand.  Leave 1-2" slack in wire
to allow for trunk movement.

Deciduous Tree Fall Planting: Wrap trunk to first branch with specified
tree wrap material.  Secure at top with masking tape.  Do not wrap rough
bark, Populus, or Gleditsia trees.  Remove in spring as specified.

Set root collar 2 to 3" higher than finished grade.
Remove excess soil from top of root ball.

Circle of shredded wood mulch, 3" deep and 4-6" away from
trunk, to outer edge of planting hole.
Form 2" high dirt saucer around pit at outside of transition zone.
Finish Grade
Completely remove all twine and wire basket.  Pull burlap
down minimum of 2/3, cut and remove from pit.
Slope sides of planting pit as shown, roughen sides prior to backfill .
Specified backfill mixture (include native soil where possible).
Undisturbed subgrade

Any broken, crumbling, or otherwise damaged
rootball will be rejected.  Damage during planting
operations will not be excused.

DECIDUOUS TREE FALL PLANTING: WRAP TRUNK TO FIRST
BRANCH WITH SPECIFIED TREE WRAP MATERIAL.  SECURE AT
TOP WITH MASKING TAPE.  DO NOT WRAP ROUGH BARK, OR
GLEDITSIA TREES.  REMOVE IN SPRING AS SPECIFIED.

ORM
B.

SET TOP OF ROOT BALL 1-2" HIGHER THAN
ADJACENT GRADE. SET ON UNDISTURBED SOIL.

1:1 SLOPE ON SIDES OF PLANTING HOLE.

SPLIT BOTTOM OF ROOT BALL.

4" HIGH WATER SAUCER/ MULCH RING 3FT. IN
DIAMETER. PLACE ON GEOTEXTILE WEED BARRIER.

BACKFILL WITH BLEND OF EXISTING SOIL & MAX. OF
20% (BY VOLUME) ORGANIC MATERIAL. WATER
THOROUGHLY WHEN BACKFILLING.

2X ROOTBALL

PLACEMENT NOTES:
SET SHRUB PLUMB. SPACE PLANTS AND
PLACE FOR BEST AFFECT.

PRUNING NOTES:
DO NOT HEAVILY PRUNE SHRUBS AT PLANTING.
PRUNE ONLY DEAD OR BROKEN BRANCHES. IF FORM
IS COMPROMISED BY PLANTING, REPLACE SHRUB.

REMOVE CONTAINER (INCLUDING FIBER
CONTAINERS), BASKETS, WIRE, ETC. FROM THE
ROOTBALL. BREAK-UP ENCIRCLING ROOTS WITH
SHARP KNIFE OR SPADE.

SPECIFIED MULCH, TAPER  MULCH 
DEPTH AT EDGE OF PAVEMENT.

C

MULCH ADJACENT TO PAVEMENT & CURB

OR CURB

PAVEMENT OR CURB
FINISH GRADE 1" BELOW TOP OF

FINISH GRADE 1" BELOW TOP OF 
PAVEMENT OF CURB.

GRASS ADJACENT TO PAVEMENT OR CURB

PAVEMENT

 OR CURB
PAVEMENT

AB Ashlar Blend™

AB Collection

The Perfect Blend of Performance and Style

The simple clean lines of the AB Collection bring home the essence of Main Street USA. The
"apple pie" of the Allan Block family of retaining wall products brings a refined look of classic
beauty to any landscape.

Classic, Comfortable and Always Reliable

The AB Collection is our most popular retaining wall collection. Whether you are building a
simple raised garden or tackling a major hillside, the AB Collection will provide just what you
need.

Product Features 

Easy Installation

The AB Collection is easy to install. These blocks dry-stack without mortar or footings. The
hollow core feature makes them easier to handle and promotes good drainage behind the
wall. The raised lip and notch lock each block in place and creates a natural setback. Use
one sized block or mix the different block sizes together in the wall to capture the look of
hand laid stone. The AB Collection is right at home in residential settings where retaining walls
6’ and under are typically called for, and up to the task on larger retaining walls 6’ and over.

Patterned Retaining Walls

The design possibilities are endless. Use the
blocks from the AB Collection individually or
blend them together to create AB Ashlar Blend
patterned retaining walls. The interlocking
blocks easily fit together without any materials
or tools.

The Blocks 

AB Collection

Name Setback Coverage Weight Approximate Dimensions

AB Stones
Best Single Block Choice

12° 1 sq ft. approx.
11 blk per m²

75 lbs
35 kg

8 in. H x 12 in. D x 18 in. L
200mm H x 300mm D x 460mm L

AB Classic

6°
1 sq ft. approx.
11 blk per m²

75 lbs
35 kg

8 in. H x 12 in. D x 18 in. L
200mm H x 300mm D x 460mm L

AB Jumbo Junior

6°
0.5 sq ft. approx.

22 blk per m²
35 lbs
15 kg

8 in. H x 9.5 in. D x 9 in. L
200mm H x 240mm D x 230mm L

AB Lite Stone

6°
0.5 sq ft. approx.

22 blk per m²
35 lbs
15 kg

4 in. H x 12 in. D x 18 in. L
100mm H x 300mm D x 460mm L

AB Junior Lite

6°
0.25 sq ft. approx.

44 blk per m²
18 lbs
10 kg

4 in. H x 12 in. D x 9 in. L
100mm H x 300mm D x 230mm L

AB Caps

- - 55 lbs
25 kg

4 in. H x 12 in. D x 18 in. L
100mm H x 300mm D x 460mm L

AB Corners

- -
55 lbs
25 kg

8 in. H x 8 in. D x 16 in. L
200mm H x 200mm D x 400mm L

AB Rocks

*Typically Custom Ordered
Check with Local Manufacturer

for Availability

6° 1 sq ft. approx.
11 blk per m²

75 lbs
35 kg

8 in. H x 12 in. D x 18 in. L
200mm H x 300mm D x 460mm L

AB Vertical
*For Commercial Use

Typically Custom Ordered
Check with Local Manufacturer

for Availability

3°
1 sq ft. approx.
11 blk per m²

75 lbs
35 kg

8 in. H x 12 in. D x 18 in. L
200mm H x 300mm D x 460mm L

Actual dimensions, weights and setbacks will vary by manufacturer. Check with your local Allan Block manufacturer for
exact specifications and color availability.









































































































































































  

  







  

  









STOP

ST
OP

STOP

4.
7%

2.4%

2.
8%

2.8%

4.
5%

4.1%

3.
8%

4.4%

3.
8%

3.7%

3.
2%

3.2%

2.
9%

5.3%

4.7%

4.5%

4.8%

4.8%

2.1%
2.2%

1.9%

1.9%

1.9%

2.2%

2.9%

2.6
%

3.7%

3.2%

4.1%

0.7%

1.0%

0.5%

1.9%

0.9%

3.3
%

3.4%

2.0%

1.7%

GRADEBREAK

CROWNGRADEBREAK

CRO
W

N

G
RADEBREAK











9.
6%

5.
0%

3.4%

16.6%

17
.1

%

8.
2%

7.
9%

2' CURB CUT

6 - RISERS @ 6"
12" TREAD

2.
0%

NON-EXCLUSIVE PERFORMANCE
WATER EASEMENT

(TO BE DEDICATED BY
SEPARATE DOCUMENT)

18
.3

%

4.
2%

8.
3% 2.0%

1.5%

2' WIDE
CONC. CHASE

1'X1' BLOCK OUT IN TRASH
ENCLOSURE WALL FOR

DRAINAGE
RE: SHEET A1.2 FOR TRASH

ENCLOSURE DETAILS

CALL UTILITY NOTIFICATION
CENTER OF COLORADO

811
CALL 2-BUSINESS DAYS IN

ADVANCE BEFORE YOU DIG,
GRADE, OR EXCAVATE FOR THE

MARKING OF UNDERGROUND
MEMBER UTILITIES.

N

PRO CONTOURS

PRO CONTOURS MAJOR

EXISTING SPOT SHOTS

PROPOSED SPOT SHOTSXXXX

PRO INLETS

PRO SLOPE

EXISTING SLOPE

XXX

PRO CLEAN OUT



STOP

ST
OP

STOP



TO BE RELOCATED PER
LANDSCAPE

4" SANITARY SEWER
SERVICE LINE (MIN.
SLOPE = 2.0%)

4" SANITARY SEWER
SERVICE LINE
CONNECTION WITH
2-WAY CLEANOUT
RE: PLUBMING FOR
CONTINUATION

DOMESTIC WATER
SERVICE LINE
CONNECTION
RE: PLUBMING FOR
CONTINUATION

GAS SERVICE LINE
RE: COORDINATE

CONNECTION WITH
UTILITY OWNER

ELECTRICAL LINE
RE: COORDINATE
CONNECTION WITH
UTILITY OWNER

1.5" WATER
METER

RELOCATED 8"
PVC WATER MAIN

2000 GALLON
GREASE

INTERCEPTOR

8" PVC WATER
RE: SHEETS C6.2 & C6.3

STORM LINE A
RE: SHEET C5.0

6" SANITARY
SERVICE

RE: SHEET C6.4

STORM LINE A1
RE: SHEET C5.0

CONNECT TO EXIST 8"
WATER LINE

CONNECT TO EXIST 8"
WATER LINE

REMOVE OR
ABANDON IN PLACE
RE: NOTE 16
RE: SHEET C1.1

CONNECT TO EXIST.
8" WATER LINE

REMOVE OR ABANDON IN PLACE
RE: NOTE 16
RE: SHEET C1.1

CONNECT  TO 8"
SANITARY SEWER

SERVICE WITH A
8" X 6" WYE

FIRE HYDRANT

NON-EXCLUSIVE
EASEMENT TO BE

PARTIALLY VACATED
BY SEPARATE DOCUMENT

FIRE DEPT.
CONNECTION

NON-EXCLUSIVE PERFORMANCE
WATER EASEMENT

(TO BE DEDICATED BY
SEPARATE DOCUMENT)

12" PVC ROOF DRAIN
LINE (MIN. SLOPE = 1.0%)

LIGHT POLE
(TYP)

REMOVE EXIST. INLET
AND EXIST. PIPE
RE: NOTE 16
RE: SHEET C1.1

CURB STOP

1.5" TYPE 'K'
COPPER

1.5" DOM TAP

6" CLASS 50
DIP FIRE LINE

W/ POLY WRAP

6" MJ
GATE
VALVE

ELECTRICAL
TRANSFORMER

CALL UTILITY NOTIFICATION
CENTER OF COLORADO

811
CALL 2-BUSINESS DAYS IN

ADVANCE BEFORE YOU DIG,
GRADE, OR EXCAVATE FOR THE

MARKING OF UNDERGROUND
MEMBER UTILITIES.

SCALE 1" = 20'

0' 20' 40' 60'

N

UTILITY NOTES:

1. WATER LINE IS DEPICTED IN AN ASSUMED LOCATION BASED ON
THE BEST AVAILABLE INFORMATION CONTRACTOR SHALL POT
HOLE AND VERIFY LOCATION (HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL)
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION AND SHALL NOTIFY ENGINEER OF
ANY DISCREPANCY.

3. ALL C.O. LOCATED IN DRIVE AREAS SHALL BE CAST IRON AND
HS-25 HEAVY TRAFFIC RATED.

4. ALL C.O. LOCATED IN SIDEWALKS MUST HAVE SMOOTH TOP
LID/COVER.

5. REFER TO APPROVED PLANS FOR ALL DOMESTIC WATER AND
SEWER DETAILS AND CONSTRUCTION.

6. SANITARY SEWER C.O. TO BE A 2-WAY AND HAVE H25 RATED
COVERS.

7. WATER SERVICE BRASS, ALL WATER SERVICE BRASS SHALL
COMPLY WITH AWWA STANDARD C800-LATEST REVISION.

8. SANITARY SEWER MAIN / SERVICES SHALL MEET THE
STRENGTH REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM D-3034, SDR-35, OR
LATEST REVISION THEREOF.

9. ALL SANITARY SEWER FITTINGS SHALL BE AS MANUFACTURED
AND FURNISHED BY THE PIPE SUPPLIER OR APPROVED EQUAL
AND HAVE BELL AND / OR SPIGOT CONFIGURATIONS
COMPATIBLE WITH THE PIPE.

10. 4" SANITARY SEWER SERVICE SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM SLOPE
OF 2.0%.

11. 6" SANITARY SEWER SERVICE SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM SLOPE
OF 1.04%.

12. 8" SANITARY SEWER LINE SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM SLOPE OF
0.4%.

13. CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE AND CONFIRM THAT NO UTILITIES
CONFLICT WITH PROPOSED METER PIT LOCATIONS.

14. CONTRACTOR SHALL I.D. ALL IRRIGATION LINES AND BOXES TO
BE IMPACTED BY NEW CONSTRUCTION. REPAIR AND REROUTE
AS NEEDED.

15. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY COORDINATION OF DRY UTILITIES
(GAS, ELECTRIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS) AND WET
UTILITIES (WATER AND SANITARY) WITH ALL OTHER
DISCIPLINES (ARCHITECTURAL, PLUMBING, ELECTRICAL, GAS
AND TELECOMMUNICATION AND UTILITY PROVIDERS.

16. EXISTING UTILITY LINES WHICH ARE NOTED TO BE REMOVED
OR ABANDONED SHALL EITHER BE (1) TOTALLY REMOVED OR (2)
ABANDONED IN PLACE, FLOW FILLED AND CAPPED ON BOTH
ENDS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFORM TO CITY OF LONE
TREE SPECIFICATIONS FOR STORM SEWER AND SOUTHGATE
WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT FOR WATER.

17. ALL PLAN NOTES REFERENCING C5.0, C6.2, C6.3 OR C6.4 ARE
REFERENCING CIVIL CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS (RE:
SEPARATE SET SUBMITTED TO CITY.)

PRO STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

PRO SANITARY SEWER

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

PRO WATER LINE

EXISTING WATER LINE

PRO GAS LINE

EXISTING GAS LINE

PRO ELECTRICAL

EXISTING ELECTRICAL

EXISTING ELECTRICAL BOX

EXISTING SITE LITE

EXISTING SIGN

EXISTING MANHOLES

SAN SAN

SAN SAN

WS WS

W

G G G

UE UE

OHE

G

X X X

UMED LOCATION BASED ON
CONTRACTOR SHALL POT

RIZONTAL AND VERTICAL)
ALL NOTIFY ENGINEER OF

SHALL BE CAST IRON AND

MUST HAVE SMOOTH TOP

ALL DOMESTIC WATER AND
N.

WAY AND HAVE H25 RATED

ER SERVICE BRASS SHALL
00-LATEST REVISION.




	9-22-15 PC Agenda
	8-11-15 PC Minutes final
	MINUTES OF THE
	Lone Tree Planning Commission Meeting

	MM Binder1 red

